

## PRIDDY PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a Meeting of the Parish Council held at the Hunters Lodge Inn at 7:30pm on Wednesday 17<sup>th</sup> July, 2019

**Present:** Cllrs Alan Butcher (Chairman), Lucy-Rose Andrews, Chris Dyke, Juanita Glass, Mark Leach (Vice Chairman) and Rachel Thompson MBE

**In attendance:** William Newton Newey (Clerk)  
Two members of the public

PPC19/116 **Apologies for absence**  
Cllr Adams

PPC19/117 **Declarations of Interest**

*Members are required to act in accordance with the Priddy Parish Council Code of Conduct adopted 6<sup>th</sup> July, 2016 (clauses 10 – 14) where a matter arises at the meeting in which he/she has a disclosable pecuniary interest or other interest as detailed in the Code. Unless a dispensation has been granted the member shall not participate in the discussion or vote on the matter or shall withdraw from the meeting as required by the Code.*

None

PPC19/118 **Public Forum**

Members of the public spoke about the Council's Planning Process and Planning Training for Councillors.

PPC19/119 **Licence Application – PRL0743 ArcTanGent Fernhill Farm : WK/201905134**

It was noted that the application was stated as extending the event from Thursday to Sunday to Wednesday to Sunday. It was also noted that the hours of live music were also to be extended and that the event was to fall into the 5,000 to 9,999 band for licensing. Cllr Leach noted that there had been no complaints about the events or objections to the licensing application. Cllr Glass noted that the marshalling of traffic and signage had been very good in 2018 and there appeared to be little congestion associated with the event.

**It was resolved that the Clerk should inform Mendip District Council Licensing Department that the Council had no comment to make.**

PPC19/120 **Planning Policy**

The Chairman tabled a planning policy from Whixall Parish Council as a starting point for discussion. Cllr Thompson said that she preferred Chichester City Council's policy document which included illustrations.

The Chairman suggested that other documents which could be consulted in the preparation of policy were Probity in Planning (Local Government Association), Responding to Planning Applications (SALC) and Planning Training (Mendip District Council). Cllr Thompson suggested that central government's Planning Portal be consulted or referenced to ensure any policy was as comprehensive as possible. The Clerk noted that Mendip District Council had indicated that it would be again offering its Planning Training in the near future.

Further discussion was deferred to the September meeting of the Council

PPC19/121 **Date of Next Meeting:**

**It was resolved that there would be no scheduled meeting in August.**

Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> September, 2019

The meeting closed at 8:00pm

Signed .....(Chairman)

4<sup>th</sup> September, 2019